De

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

£ %
2$ ﬂ v'”g RECORDS SECTION sDO HARINDUQUED

By: DalQY 11 20%me:

Republic of the PHILIPPINES  |eee—"

Bepartment of Education
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

DIVISION ME M(¢ UM
CID - 2025 - iié 5
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary,
Secondary, and Integrated School Heads

Marinduque State University Laboratory High School
All Others Conc]tramed

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD /
OIC -Schools Division Superintendenta

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 114 s. 2025
TITLED “2025 DIVISION CAMPUS JOURNALISM ACTIVITIES”

DARE: November 11, 2025
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1. Due to inclement weather condition brought by typhoon Uwan, this
Office, through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID), makes T_he necessary
changes on the 2025 Division Campus Journalism Activities as follows:

ACTIVITY FROM TO

Campus Journalism Training for November 8, 2025 November
Promising SPAs ( 3¢ day) 15, 2025
Division Schools Press Conference November 13-14, December
(Hybrid - First Round Elimination 2025 11, 2025
for Individual Categories)

2. All other provisions of the said memorandum remain in effect.

3, Further, coaches/School Paper Advisers and other participating officials

shall be granted a one (1) day service credit/ compensatory Time -Off (CTO) for their
services rendered on a Saturday and / or on a no work order ordinance /policy.

4, Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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